
 

 

 
ADDENDUM TWO QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  August 12, 2020  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Vicki Collins, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 6332 OF to be opened August 21, 2020, 2:00 P.M. 

Central Time 
 
 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1   I see that 
preference is given 
to Nebraska 
Contractors, and to 
resident veterans 
(as it should be). 
However, 
can/should out-of-
state providers still 
bid? Or will it be 
exclusively awarded 
to those groups? 

Yes, out of state providers may still bid. 
 
The State of Nebraska has several 
statutory preferences an agency must 
consider when awarding a contract. If the 
bids are equivalent the preferences shall 
be applied. 
  

 Recycled products Neb. Rev. 
Stat. § 81-15,159)  

 

 Reciprocal preference (Neb. Rev. 
Stat. § 73-101.01)  

 Persons with blind and visually 
impaired (Neb. Rev. Stat. § 71-
8611)  

 Veterans (Neb. Rev. Stat. § 73-
107)  

 Enterprise Zones (Neb. Rev. 
Stat. § 73-107)  

2   What is current 
contract price for 
fleece and rib? who 
is supplier? 

We currently do not have an existing 
contract for the Fleece and Rib Knit 
Material.   
Previous Vendor: Jag Textile Company 
Heather Gray Rib Knit - $2.1150 yard 
Heather Gray Fleece - $2.1850 yard 

3   What is current 
price for jersey knit, 
rib and tape? White 

White Jersey knit $2.39 yard  
White Rib knit 9” $2.44 yard 
Shoulder Tape $0.10 yard. 
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and orange? Orange Jersey knit $2.47 yard 
Orange Rib knit $2.61 yard 
Orange shoulder tape  $0.11 

4   On page 25, the 
technical 
specifications 
should be modified 
for orange colored 
jersey: 

3. 5.5 oz per 
square yard, +/- ).5 
oz – REMOVE: 
bleached white 

Remove #5 spec 
– bleached white 
tubular. It should 
read DYED 
ORANGE OPEN 
WIDTH 

See Addendum 1 for modification to 
technical specification for Section VI, 
Subsection G, Line 5. 
Link to Addendum1:  
 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/ 
purchasing/6332/6332%20OF%20 
AddendumOne%20Change%20in% 
Specs.pdf 

5   If requested, what 
size samples of rib, 
fleece, jersey and 
tape will be 
required? Will it be 
required for 
each color – orange 
and white? 

If samples are requested they shall be of 
adequate size to conduct performance 
testing for shrinkage, fade and weight. 
(See Sections V and W of bid) 

6   Please confirm no 
samples are due 
with bid but can be 
requested after bid 
opening by state? 

Confirmed. Samples of materials 
proposed may be required prior to an 
award, or any time during the term of the 
contract. Samples are not required at the 
time the vendor submits ITB. 

7   In the technical 
specification of 
three kinds of 
Jersey-knit material, 
what does 
”Bleached white 
tubular” mean?  

For the Jersey Knit material, agency is 
requesting two colors: white and orange. 
See Addendum 1 for revision to Section 
VI, Subsection G, Line 5. 

8   Could you please 
provide the product 
pictures? 

Please see links to view photos. 

9   Can we bid on one 
or multipile items?? 

Yes. 

10   Could you provide 
the budget or the 
last award unit 
price?  

See response to question 2. 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/
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This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid.
 


